Deltona Youth Soccer Club Board Meeting Notes 6:30 pm - Sunday, May 5, 2019

Attendance: John Robinson, Jesse Phillips, Marco Roldan, Natasha Guidry, Orlando de la Torre, Rolando Rivero, Michelle Ayala, Bob Uehlein, and Nicolet Severe

Minutes from April's board meeting were approved by Jesse Phillips and seconded by Michelle Ayala

President – John Robinson: Called the meeting to order.

VP – **Jesse Phillips:** To improve the navigation of the Deltona Youth Soccer Club website, the registration links on the website will be made as simple and direct as possible. All committee member contracts will need to be reviewed prior to signing of new contracts. Committee members will need to sign a contract yearly. Meetings will be set up with coaches prior to the season to introduce board members and answer any questions they may have. The Club bylaws will need to be reviewed to add voting requirements and update items. The Florida Youth Soccer Association Annual General Meeting will be held August 9-11, 2019. Natasha Guidry will be making room reservations and purchasing gift cards.

VP2 – Marco Roldan: No report.

VP3 – Billy Barry: No report.

Secretary – Natasha Guidry: Our next meeting is scheduled for Sunday, June 2nd, 2019 at 6:30 pm at Wes Crile Park. All directors will be reviewing website to ensure all items are up to date and accurate.

Committee Reports

Treasury – Tanya Georgiev: Financial information is available upon request to members only.

City Liaison – John Robinson: Deltona Youth Soccer Club will be presenting a plaque to the City of Deltona during the City Commissioner's meeting on May 20, 2019 at 6:30pm. All club members are encouraged to attend.

Financial Aid/Scholarship – Jesse Phillips: No report.

Fields Manager – Marco Roldan/Billy Barry: No report.

Scheduler – Billy Barry: No report.

Travel Registrar – Andrea Velazquez: No report.

Travel Bookkeeper – Michelle Ayala: Looking forward to starting the new season. There has been one early registration for summer camp.

Academy Registrar – Josie Snyder: No report.

Academy Bookkeeper – Josie Snyder: No report.

DOS – Orlando De La Torre: Orlando de la Torre and Rolando Rivero will be developing a roadmap the 2019/2020 season to include all camps, tournaments, etc. Competitive travel tryouts will be held on fields 4 and 5. All coaches are prepared for tryouts. Rolando Rivero and Orlando de la Torre will be creating a pamphlet detailing progression plans (soccer path) for Academy members. This pamphlet will be included with uniform kits.

DOC – **Rolando Rivero:** All travel teams successfully finished the season. U9 and U11 teams finished in the top of their divisions. All coaches currently holding D license or better.

Jr. Academy Director – Orlando de la Torre: Training program to prepare players for travel needs to begin at the Jr. Academy level.

Sr. Academy Director – Billy Barry: No report.

Website/Public Relations – Bob Uehlein: Orlando de la Torre and Rolando Rivero to provide written statement to add to website regarding successful soccer season. An email address will be set up to ensure all board members are included on emails. (<u>board@deltonasoccer.com</u>)

New Business:

Nicolet Severe to develop plan and pricing for marketing for Deltona Youth Soccer Club.

Discussion regarding Volusia Soccer Club Alliance

Motion to adjourn by Bob Uehlein, Second by Orlando de la Torre